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 Solicitation Addendum 

RFP No. 
 

26-005 Addendum No.  Two (2) 

Title 
 

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Assessment 
 

   

 

August 27, 2025 
 
 

1. Pursuant to the Instructions to Offerors Section 6. Addenda, the solicitation due date has been 
extended to September 10th, 2025, 12:00PM local NC time. 

 
2. The solicitation document has been updated on the GoTriangle website to incorporate the 

changes outlined in the Addendum No. Two (2).  All revisions are highlighted yellow. 
 

3. Questions and Answers 
 

Q: Does GoTriangle expect the ERP system (in future) to include capabilities other than 
what Microsoft Dynamics offers today for GoTriangle? 
 

A: Please refer to the second paragraph of the Background section.  

 
Q: Should the assessment expand to other ERP capabilities (to future proof) that could 

impact our assessment scope? 
 

A: Please refer to the second paragraph of the Background section; and the Scope of 
Services Task I, section 1. ERP System Evaluation. 

 
Q: What is the approximate number of business processes within the scope of the 

assessment? 
 

A: Please refer to the Scope of Services Task I, section 1. ERP System Evaluation, items 
1.1 through 1.10.  

 
 

Q: Is it GoTriangle’s expectation that the selected vendor will develop detailed functional 
requirements to summarize business requirements for a replacement ERP solution? 
 

A: Refer to the Scope of Services Task VI, section 10. Optional Services – Implement 
Replacement Roadmap. 
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Q: If the proposer does not provide system configuration and enhancement support, can 
they not bid on Task V? If not, can proposers submit a proposal response for Items 9.1, 
9.3, and 9.4 only? 
 

A: Refer to the Instructions to Offerors section 3. Contents of Submittal.   

 
Q: What is the approximate number of other critical systems that a new ERP system may 

need to interface with? 
 

A: Refer to the Scope of Services Task VI, section 10. Optional Services – Implement 
Replacement Roadmap, subsection 10.4.2.   

 
Q: There are a number of variables that may impact the amount of time required to 

execution this task. For purposes of pricing this optional service, what period of 
performance should proposers assume will be necessary to complete the 
implementation? 
 

A: Refer to the Scope of Services Task VI, section 10. Optional Services – Implement 
Replacement Roadmap, subsection 10.2.1. 

 
Q: How many stakeholders will be involved in the assessment and development of the 

implementation replacement roadmap? 
 

A: Refer to the Scope of Services Task VI, section 10. Optional Services – Implement 
Replacement Roadmap, subsection 10.5.1.  

 
Q: Approximately how many end users will need to be trained on the new ERP system? 

 

A: Refer to the Scope of Services Task VI, section 10. Optional Services – Implement 
Replacement Roadmap, subsection 10.5.2. 
 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN THE SAME. 


